

# Claude Demuth



## Co-founder & CEO, LU-CIX Management

---

Né le 11/10/1970 à Luxembourg (Luxembourg)

Nationalité luxembourgeoise

### **BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS**

---

Claude Demuth has actively participated in the creation of LU-CIX and holds, since the creation of LU-CIX Management GIE in 2009, the position as CEO. Until February 2016 his commitment was based on a mandate and volunteer basis. Between December 2013 and February 2016 he was the Business Development Manager of LuxConnect which he joined in 2011. Claude Demuth has worked for POST Luxembourg's Telecommunication Division between 2005 and 2011. Before joining the POST team, he gained a 10 years' experience as a team leader responsible for the telecommunication and security departments at CETREL, where he was also in charge of the business line "Internet, Managed ICT and Security Services". Luxembourgish born, graduated at the University Louis Pasteur (Strasbourg), he likes promoting Luxembourg as a great place to live and to do business.

### **EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES**

---

De février 2009 à aujourd'hui

#### **LU-CIX Management**

Fonction :

Co-founder & CEO

---

De février 2009 à aujourd'hui

#### **LU-CIX ASBL**

Fonction :

Co-founder & Secretary

---

De avril 2014 à aujourd'hui

#### **luxembourg-internet-days.com**

Fonction :

Co-founder & Co-Organiser

---

De janvier 2018 à aujourd'hui

#### **LUNOG.LU**

Fonction :

Co-Founder

---

De juillet 2011 à février 2016

#### **LuxConnect**

Fonction :

Business Development Manager

---



De février 2012 à décembre 2012

## **luxembourg-gaming.com**

Fonction :

Founder & Organiser

---

De avril 2005 à avril 2011

## **POST Luxembourg**

Fonction :

Pre-sales engineer

---



De septembre 1995 à avril 2015

## **SIX Payment Services (Europe)**

Fonction :

Head of network and security department

Département/service :

Formerly CETREL

---



## **FORMATIONS**

---

De 1993 à 1995

### **Université Louis Pasteur (Strasbourg I)**

Diplôme :

Master

Domaine d'études :

Information technology

---

De 1989 à 1992

### **University of Luxembourg**

Diplôme :

Bachelor

Domaine d'études :

Information Technology

---

## **CONTACT**

---

LU-CIX Management

4, rue A. Graham Bell L-3235 Bettembourg

claude.demuth@lu-cix.lu

www.lu-cix.lu

www.luxembourg-internet-days.com

---

## **LANGUES PARLÉES**

---

**Luxembourgeois**

**Français**

**Allemand**

**Anglais**